Message

From: Housenger, Jack [Housenger.Jack@epa.gov]

Sent: 6/24/2015 5:48:07 PM

To: JENKINS, DANIEL } [AG/1920] [/O=MONSANTC/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=813004]
Subject: ATSDR

Dan, here is everyone | talked to

Henry was the one who ended up saying that they would put glyphosate on hold holding the OPP risk assessment
release

Hope this helps

Breysse, Patrick N.....he's the Director of NCEH/ATSDR
Stephens, James W (aka Jimmy} he’s the acting director of the Division of Community Health Investigation
Henry Abadin......he’s the branch chief

Hannah Pohl.....is the person doing the work on glyphosate

Jack E. Housenger, Director

Office of Pesticide Programs
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

